OiL CONSERVATION CaMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 12, 1962

K, L. Fundtngsland
1402 Denver U.3. National Center
Denver, Colorado

Attn: Mr. J. A, Cole, Geologiat
Dear Str:

¥e have received two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to
Drill for your #1-D Sunnical FPederal well located in the Nig
Section 19=-26N-7W.

As this well ia located within one mile of a Fictured Cliffs
Pool doundary it will be necessary that we require that the
Pictured T1tffs formation be covered with cement, using a two-
stage tool. Will you please amend your notice of intention to
drill to indicate that this will be done and return doth coples
to this office.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervtsor, District #3

ECAiks

cc? United States Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico






